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Dear Mr Collison

Wickersley Neighbourhood Development Plan Independent Examination —
Examiner letter seeking clarification of matters (dated 14 December 2021)

| am writing to confirm agreement with the response of Wickersley Parish Council
(received 20 December 2021) to the independent examiner’s letter (dated 14
December 2021). The Council are content to agree any further alternative wording
with the examiner and parish council on specific policies as is required.

| can also advise that the Council will work with the Parish Council to rectify any
minor formatting issues in the plan, such as ensuring that OS copyright information
and the RMBC Licence Number is displayed on all extracts from ordnance survey
base maps included in the plan.

Yours faithfully
Nigel Hancock

Head of Planning & Building Control
Planning Regeneration and Transport
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